
From: Lauren Huffman  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 3:50 PM 
To: Steve Berlin 
Cc: Jamie Rhee; Frank Grimaldi 
Subject: 3/14 Rosemont Luncheon 
 
Hi Steve, 
 
Commissioner Rhee attended the Rosemont Chamber of Commerce luncheon to speak on the 
City's plans for O'Hare 21. Commissioner Rhee, Frank Grimaldi and I attended in our official 
capacities. Please see attached flyer and let us know if you need any more information. 
 
Thanks, 
Lauren 
 

Lauren Huffman 
Deputy Commissioner ‐ Communications 
 



Please R.S.V.P. by Friday, March 8, 2019 
Chamber Office:  847.698.1190 

or info@rosemontchamber.com

Cost: $35 with Reservation  •   $45 After Deadline

Jamie Rhee 
Commissioner 

Chicago Department of Aviation

Multi-Chamber Luncheon
Thursday, March 14, 2019

SPEAKERS:

11:30 a.m. — Registration 
           and Networking  

12:00 Noon — Lunch 

COMPLIMENTARY PARKING OFF OF BRYN MAWR AVENUE. 
BRING PARKING TICKET TO REGISTRATION FOR VALIDATION.

Payment for this event is due on or before March 8th. 
Please send checks to the Chamber Office at 

9503 W. Higgins, Rosemont, IL 60018.  No credit cards accepted.

Des Plaines Chamber of 
Commerce & Industry

and 
Lou Traverzo 

Deputy Federal Security Director

9300 Bryn Mawr 
Rosemont 

 
Located Entry Level 

of Hotel
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